

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. in LGI-1

Welcome and reminder to sign in on attendance sheet.

Secretary's Report: (Jean Schreder)

Last months minutes were read. No corrections or additions were made. Minutes were approved.

Treasurer's Report:

Updated by Ann Kaufman as treasurer not available. Report approved.

Choir Updates: None presented.

Band Updates: (Mr. Tewalt)

*Two weeks ago large group was in Manitowoc. All 3 bands received a 1st rating.

*Spring concert was on Sunday. Friday was the BACAS - Jamie Rodgers and Jordyn Anklam did a very nice job.

*Wednesday is graduation.

*All band members will perform for Memorial Day's concert.

Band Council Report: (Jamie Rodgers)

*Tonight, May 23 will be the first Marching rehearsal.

*Band and Choir wish to thank the booster for serving juice for the BACAS.

*The band will be performing in lots of parades this summer to cut down on the number of practices. Please make sure your students turn in their availability marching sheets.

New Business:

Concert on the Concourse: (Jean Schreder)

*Volunteer sign up sheets are being passed around for pies and for help during the social. I also will need help setting up and taking down.

*Remember that the President and his wife of the Tournament of Roses will be at this social so I would like to see more pies donated than we had last year.

Brat Barn Update: (Tina Brant)

*Volunteer sign up sheet will be passed around. We are in need of more volunteers for the June 25th time. Students will perform at 11:30.

Let Me Be Frank Show: (Ann Kaufman)

*The show will not be until Friday, November 4th. Prices will be the same as last year.

*We will need someone to Chair this and someone to take care of the ticket sales the day and night of the show. The show will be about the 1978 St Mary's Roller Rink.

*Frank takes half of the cost of the tickets. Tickets were \$30. We will discuss this further in August.

TOR President/First Lady visit in June: (Diana Ewald)

*A sign up sheet will be passed to sign up to help out with the Polka with the President. You may also sign up on the website.

TOR Fundraising Update: (Diana Ewald)

Polka with the President:

* Posters are going up if anyone needs one see Diana.

*MCL is putting up the 40x20ft tent. Bay Tech is donating the games. We will serve Brats, Hot dogs, beer and wine coolers. I am asking for donations of water and soda.

*Tickets to the event will be \$10/person.

*Two of our local polka bands will perform - Bohemian Bunch and the Experimental Mariachi band.

*We will be taking the President and his wife around Pulaski and Green Bay to show them what happens around our community.

Fundraising:

*Raffle goal is \$30,000, so far we have \$1255. Please sell your raffle tickets - the deadline is June 23rd.

*Pennies for Pasadena, goal is \$10,000 and so far we are at \$1,339.

*Our sponsorship is at \$17,965 and if anyone knows of a business or if your workplace will contribute please ask them to consider donating.

Lambeau Field:

*Lambeau field recycling is June 12th be there at 12:45pm at the Fleet Farm gate. There will also be two other dates in September and early October.

*We have two stands at Lambeau Field. Please see the website to sign up.

Booyah sale:

*Michelle and Jeff Baranczyk will head up this sale. Kimps ACE Hardware in Howard has offered their lot for this sale. It will be held on a Saturday morning, October 23rd and again November 13th.

*Please save your ice cream buckets especially the quart ones. They can be dropped off at the band room anytime.

*Posters will go up prior to the sale.

Smurawa's: Unsure what we will do with them yet.

Additions/comments:

***Barb Hilliard** updated us that a billboard with Polka with the President will be up May 30th – end of June on southbound highway 29 and Deer Road. Information regarding the visit will be sent to channel 26, Fox 11, Pulaski News and Green Bay Press Gazette.

***Mr. Tewart** informed us that a lot of awards were given out during the BACAS and he did an inventory on what is left in the storage room and we will need to reorder. If we order, we should order a 2 year supply about 500 medals. Motion was made by Barb Stephanie and second by Ray Tauscher to order and replenish the supply.

Web Master: We are in need of a new web master. Mike will no longer be able to do this job. Kelly Jessel and Barb Stephanie will meet with Mike to get the info that is needed to keep the site up to date until a new web master is found. Barb has a friend who is willing to help “pretty” it up with pictures, etc.. Discussion was had to allow Barb and Kelly to see if this is feasible to have Barb’s friend do the site. A motion was made by Kim Tauscher to allow them to do this and second by Patrice Bablitch.

DVD’s are still available for the Sounds of the Season concert and are \$10 each.

20 cases of All Sport were donated by James Styczynski for band camp.

Meeting adjourned at 8:20 pm

Next Meeting is August 15, 2011 at 7 p.m. in LGI-1

**Respectfully submitted,
Jean Schreder**